





June Anne to Dad
 Feb. 16 - 1958

Feb. 16 - 1958

The Plumbers Gas Steam Fitters and
Steam Fitters Helpers union met in the
L. U. Hall in regular session with following
members absent. John A. Donnell F. Remington
P. Reiley Reiley Mattox H. W. Christy
Wm. Torkle L. Heinimister John Wallace
Philip Dinger Fred Von Ende

The correspondence after being read was excerpted and ordered to be placed on file.

Moved and sec that the agreement not be signed by the members of our local but by the secretary & seal of the U.A.

Moved and sec. that next meeting night
be a open meeting and Masters. plumbers
be invited attend the same.

Moved and sec^d. that each member
being absent from meeting March 2-1900
be fined one dollar unless the said
can show to this local that his expense
is not attending was a lawful one

Moved and see that Harry Remington
have the \$2.50 back that he put up for part
of contribution.

Moved and see. To adjourn untill
March 2. 1900.

Harry Coffage # Pres

3-2-1900

The Plumbers gas Steam fitters & Steam fitters helpers union met in regular session with the following members absent. John A. Donnell L. Reiley Otto Fiedler Philip Dwyer Frank Remington John Stullace Fred Lou Eute. Reiley Mattox.

The correspondence being read & ordered placed on file.

The delegates to the C. L. U. reported nothing of importance from the central body.

It was regularly moved & sec. that the corresponding sec. to buy a meal ticket & that any member of local No. 157 with a clear book be entitled to take a traveling tradesman a get meals or lodging for the same.

Moved & sec. that John Lustina act as a committee of one to speak to F. Remington in regards to ~~the~~ arrangements to lack dues

Moved & sec. to write Tappanbeck
and Tolle. and try and get Tappanbeck
to send in his application for membership
in our association.

Moved & sec. to adjourn until
March 16-1900.

3-16-1900

The Plumber gas Steam fitters
and steam fitters helpers union
met in regular session in the C. L. U.
Hall with the following members absent
John O'Donnell John Moor. L. Reiley
Frank Kinspirash Otto Tolle P. Dinger
St. A. Christie John Dick M. Boyer
John Hallace F. Von Ente

The sec. sec. was instructed to write
Fred Von Ente & send him his due book
at Danville Ill.

The Rec. sec was also instructed to
send Local \$4.60 at Danville Ill a
bill for 75 cts less ten cents for
collection, dues & journal assessment
collected from St. A. Christie.

The subject for the wallfaze of
the local was taken up and discussed
too & con for quite a time and
I finally laid on the table.

The sec. sec was instructed to
write Adolph Tarpentick

in regard to sending in his
application to this local.

Moved & sec. to adjourn until
April 6-1900.

Tenn Haute Ind
March 6-1900

The Plumbers Gas Steam fitters & Steamfitters
helpers union met in regular session in the
Central Labor Union Hall with the following
members absent. John A. Donnell Aug. French
John Moor George Schraffter Charlie Heisell
John Leistner John Boylen. Otto Tolle
John Wallace

After the meeting was duly opened the
correspondence was read and ordered either
placed on file or brought up under its proper
head

The Evansville Charter was approved of
by our local with understanding that the
corresponding sec. write Spencer in
regards to one by the name of Mackdon
who home is Evansville He not being a fit
to belong to any organization until he
clears the charge preferred by Local #17.

Moved & sec to send the Tailors union
the following resolutions

Others as per local #107 of the U.A. of
Plumbers Gas Steam fitters union

of Jesse Haute Ind. Resolve not to buy any clothing or any thing in store or shop that is not called a Union store

Moved & sec. that this local elect a greewener committee & the following members were elected John T. Moor. John Leistner John Boyden Frank Kneptash & Philip Dinger and the following members were elected as alternatives Lawrence Reidy Harry Coppage & J. C. Thompson

Moved & sec. to place the initiation fee at \$25.⁰⁰ on & after the first day of May except Juniors who have learned their Trade in this city who's initiation shall be \$5.⁰⁰

Moved & sec. to meet ever Friday night this month and on Monday night the 30th

Free House Ind.

March 13-1900

The Plumbers Gas Steam Fitters union met in the Central Labor Union Hall with the following members absent John O'Donnell August Jenish John T. Moor George Schaffter Charles Weisell John Boylen O. M. Torle Philip Dinges Frank Remington Marshall Boyer John Wallace Reiley Maston

Moved & sec. that any member being out of the city on the first day of May can telegraph local for a ticket to return to the city.

Moved & sec. to appoint a committee to draft a city ordinance in regards to plumbing. The committee are the following named members Fred Von Eute George Schaffer Harry Coffey Louis Jantz J. C. Thompson Frank Kupitash.

The body under the well fare of the local discussed Pro & con the actions which we should take first day of May.

Moved & sec. to adjourn until the 20th of April.

Terre Haute Ind
April 20 - 1900

The Plumbers Gas Steam fitters union met in regular session in the Central Labor Union Hall with a fair attendance.

The following members were absent
John C. Donnell August Jensen John T. Moor
John Boylan Alvin Toelle Philip Dinger Frank
Remington Marshall Boyer John Wallace
Fred VonEnte Reiley Mattox Herman Holthaus

Moved & sec to lay the ordinance on plumbing on the table untill after the first day of May.

Moved & sec. that secretary insert a advertisement in the journal for copys of various city ordinance on plumbing.

^{committee} Moved & sec. that the president appoint to ask Philip Reimbolt to delive a address to this body or organization.

The committee appointed to see Reimbolt were George Schaffer & Fred Alish.

Moved & sec that President a temporary
Financial & recording secretary

The temporary secretaries appointed was
Brother Frank Knipitah to serve in both
places until the return of the regular
secretaries

Moved that sec. correspond with
Wm J. Spencer in regards to candidate George
R. Rowe.

Moved & sec. to adjourn until Friday
night the 27th 1900.

Harry Coppage
Pres.

Term Hante Ind.

Apr. 25-1900

The Plumber, Gas & Steamfitters meet in Special Session to debate on proposition submitted by the Master Plumber of T. H.

The meeting was well attended, very few were absent, they were out of town.

Prof. No 1- was presented which was as follows.

Overtime shall only be paid after the 10th hour each day, time commencing at 7 to 12 from 11:30 o'clock.
Accepted.

Prof 2. All overtime shall be paid at time & one half, except Sunday work, which shall be paid double time.

Accepted as Read. — providing Holidays be included.

Prof 3 Senior Plumber & Steamfitter to receive 25¢ per hour.
Rejected.

Prof 4. Juniors after serving 4 yr. apprenticeship shall receive 15¢ per hour and at the expiration of 6 yr. shall receive Senior pay.

Accepted as read.

Prof 5. Rail road fare to be paid to and from a job when sent out of the city

Accepted as read.

Prof 6. Board not to exceed \$4.00 per week.
Accepted as read.

Prop 7. Journeymen to do any work that may be required in the case of necessity in plumbing gas and steam fitting.

Rejected.

Prop 8. Journeymen to finish all contracts before prior to first of May at old scale.

Rejected.

Prop 9. All journeymen will be held responsible for over charge in time in inferior workmanship of any kind.

Want to find.

W. S. We will stand on labor question.

Carried.

W. S. That Bro. Leistner, Bro. Dinger, and Bro. Knipstach be re-appointed on conference Committee. Harry Coppage alternate Knipstach Chairman. Carried

H Coppage Pres

Terr Haute Ind. April 27, 1900.
The plumbers Gas and Steam
Fitters Local Union 157 met
in regular session in the central
Labor Union hall with a fair
attendance.

The following members were absent.
Bro. Thompson Bro. Janish. Bro.
Wissle. Bro. Toelle. Bro. Boyer.
Bro. Wallace Bro. Mattox and
Bro. Christie.

The following members were fined
for non-attendance. Bros. O'Donnell
Remington and Van Bate 25¢ each.
Excuses accepted John Moore
and Lawrence Reilly.

M^{rs} S. Conn. report on labor speech
by Mr. Reinhold be accepted and
Conn. discharged.

M^{rs} S. to Ball on Bro. Davis
application. Application accepted.

M^{rs} S. to write to Wm. Spence in
regard to candidate Rowe.

M^{rs}. S. That proposition number 9 be
called up and placed on the agreement.
Carried

M^{rs}. S. That the same Com. serve in
regard to above case.
Carried

M^{rs}. S. That the Com. that waited on the
masters shall be reimbursed by this
local for any time which was lost.
Carried.

M^{rs}. S. That this body take a vote on
putting Davis through on Monday
night or next regular meeting
night.

Carried for Friday night.

Adjourned.

H Coppage Pres.

Ture Haute Ind. Apr 30-1900
Local Union No. 157 of Plumbers, Gas & Steam
Fitters meet in Special Session at Central
Labor Union Hall with a fair attendance.

The following members were absent.
J. Thompson, Toelle, Janish, Wissel, Mattox
Oleth, Jentz Wallace Christy, Remington.

Report of Committee. None.

Correspondence accepted.

Application of H Toelle - considered.
M. S. Notify O. Toelle to inform H. Toelle
that his, (H Toelle) application has been
under consideration & no doubt will be
all right.

M-S. To send H Toelle an application blank
so as to avoid delay, and trouble.

M-S To notify Bro. Mattox that he is in
arrear to the amount of. \$4.15—

M-S To let Bro. Mays have an audience.

M-S Bro Mays receives, vote of Thanks.

Continued from Page 17.

- M-3. That Sec. correspond with Wm J. Spencer in regard to Stationary, Working Cards. And also to send Journal a copy of agreements.
- M-3. To notify Spencer that every thing is settled.
- M-3. To appropriate ^{money} for Stationary etc.
- M-3. To appropriate money for ~~Frank~~ or Box to keep our books in.
- M-3. To accept Bro Boyland's offer, to supply us with a box.
- M-3. To write Bro Thompson in regard to some book which were supposed to be ordered for some of the brothers.
- M-3. That we have copies of original agreement printed and send to the Master Plumbers.
- M-3. That a sick committee be appointed to visit the sick.
This com. consists of Bros. Boylan, Shaffer, ^{and} Bilby. H. Copepage Pres.

Turner House Ind
May 4th 1900.

The plumbers, gas & steamfitters union meet in regular session with a fair attendance. Those absent were.

M. S. Correspondence accepted as read.
Carried.

M. S. Tappenback's application be accepted and notify him of his back dues and collect same.
Carried.

M. S. That Resolution of Mar. 6th of \$25. initiation fee be amended.

This was lowered to \$5.00 for the express purpose of admitting 2 outstanding members.

This proposition to be closed on and after May 18th 1900.

M. S. Balloting on Otto Schoen application.
Acted $\frac{2}{3}$ Carried
The results were 16 whites $\frac{2}{3}$ - 1 Black Ball.

M. S. That 3 black ball rejects an applicant.

- M. 3. To look up arrear of Bros.
O'Donnell, Janish. Boyer and
other members not paid up to last
quarter and notify same.
- M. 3. Hall Bill be paid which amounts
to \$6.42.
- Carried.

Gene Haute 5-15-1900

The Plumbers Gas Steamfitters union met in the Central Labor Hall in regular session with the following members absent John L. Donnell, John T. Moor John Lushier Wm. Torle. Frank Remington H. L. Christie John Wilk, Marshall Boyer John Stallace Reiley Mattox

The correspondence was accepted & ordered placed on file

Frank Davis duly initiated

The application of Herman Torle was ordered to be tabled & Secy to write the candidate and find out where all he had worked and how long.

~~The subject of assa~~
Moved and sec. to declare the vice president officer declared vacant.

Moved & sec. to elect
John Boylan.

Moved & sec. to give Brother Peckay
Matter credit of \$2.00 owing to a over charge
on initiation fee

Moved & sec. That secy write John
A Donnell and inform him that he
must pay up back dues by May 25th
or that the employers will make a stand
against him working untill he has
a good clear card.

Moved & sec. That secy notify Marshall
Boyer that he is behind in dues
almost two quarters.

Moved & sec to drop the Brewery
employers all together.

Moved & sec. that secy write Indianapolis
in regards George Smith.

Moved & sec. that secy draft a
resolution in sympathy of Brother
Peckay Matter for the loss of his Mother

Whereas, It has pleased our Almighty God in his infinite wisdom and mercy to remove from our midst the beloved mother of our Brother Reley Mattox

It is as The sorrow inflicted upon our worthy Brother is deeply ~~inflicted~~ felt by us as individuals therefore be it

Resolved That we the Plumbers & Fitters of L. U. #157 do this day of May 18-1900 extend to Brother Reley Mattox the sincere sympathy of this organization and pray that he who rides the universe may strengthen and uphold him in his recent sad bereavement and be it further

Resolved that a copy of these resolutions be spread on the minutes of Local 157 and a copy be sent to our Brother secy and they be published in the U. A. Journal.

The receipts of the meeting was \$20.45

Moved & sec. to donate L. U. #130 of Chicago ten dollars to help strikers

Moved & sec. to adjourn untill June -
first 1900.

June 1-1900

The Plumbers Gas fitters Steam fitters and Steam fitters Helpers union met in regular session with over members that was in the city present except Bro. J. T. Moor. Those absent from city were John Wallace H. W. Christie Otto Toelle John Leistner Marshall Boyer Reiley Mattox.

The correspondence was accepted as read and ordered placed on file.

The regular business was temporarily postponed and a committee from the Legat-makers union was admitted.

It was regular moved & sec. to send Local #76 of Hartford Conn. \$2.00 to help the strike fund at that place.

The application of Geo. Roe & M. J. Bird was accepted.

The application Charles Smith was excerpted under protest and secy instructed to write Indianapolis local in regards to him.

The journeymen that worked Decoration day were instructed by the body to ask double time for the same or according to scale

The committee from the cigarmakers union reported L. H. Rottmans cigar Mfg. a unfair establishment and the following resolution was adopted

Resolved that we the members of Local #157 will not directly or indirectly patronize in any way or form the said firm until the cigarmakers union declare the said L. H. Rottmans shop a fair shop.

The receipts of the evening was \$18.45-

Moved & sec. to adjourn until the fifteenth of June

Harry Coppage

June 6-1900

The Plumbers Gas Steam fitters union
held a special meeting at the C. L. M. A.
and initiated M. J. Bird

Harry Coppaye

June 15-1900

The plumbers Gas Strain fitters and
 strain fitters union met in regular session
 with the following members absent
 John T. Moore, Lawrence Reiley W. T. Tolle
 H. L. Christie John Dick Marshall Boyer
 John Wallace Reiley Mattox Fred Aleth
 Adolph Tappenberg.

The committee from C. L. U. had nothing
 of importance to report from C. L. U. except
 that the C. L. U. wished to raise the per
 Capita tax from 2 cents to 3 cents as the present
 income ~~is~~ not sufficient to defray the
 expenses of the C. L. U.

Moved & seconded that our local
 would not be willing to pay the C. L. U.
 increase in per Capita tax.

Moved and seconded that the correspondence
 be excerpted and placed on file

Moved & seconded to fine the men
 that worked decoration Day eight dollars
 Amendment to the motion to fine them
 five dollars instead of eight.

The amendment was carried leaving the original motion lost.

Moved and sec. to appoint committee to collect fines at shop. John Leutner was appointed to collect fines

Moved + sec. that those members fined pay entire fine at once.

The question of Harry Coppage acting as foreman for Freitag + Humphreys + Co. being strictly in harmony with the laws of the U. A. was discussed pro and con. and finally laid on the table.

Friday June the 15th being the last meeting of this ~~year~~ year the nomination of officers for the following year was in order

Harry Coppage was nominated unanimously as President

John Boylen was nominated unanimously as vice President

The financial secy and Treasure
being bonded in sum of \$500.⁰⁰
for one year. It was unanimously voted
that they be selected to fill their
respective offices.

J. C. Thompson was unanimously elected
to be Corresponding Secy.

Fred Von Entz was elected unanimously
to act as inside sentry.

Frank Davis was elected unanimously
to act as outside sentry.

The receipts of the meeting was \$18,65⁰⁰

Moved & seconded to adjourn until
July the 6th 1900.

Harry Coppage)

July 6 - 1900

Terre Haute Ind
The Plumbers, Gas, Steam Fitters and
Steam Fitters Helpers met in the C. L. U. H.
with following members absent.
John O'Donnell Aug Jenish Louis Jentz
John Moor Frank Remington. H. H. Christie
John Dalk. Marshall Boyer John Wallace
H. Davis A. Tappenberg.

Herman Trelle was examined by the
Board and the report of board being
satisfactory the candidate was duly initiated

Moved and sec. That the board of
directors examine the books of Treasurers and
financial sec.

Received Fritz Aslett \$5.00 fine for
working decoration day.

Moved & sec. That Brother Harry Cossage
can not have a withdrawal card.

Moved & sec that a copy of the agreement
be given to each member of the local

Moved & sec. that a committee be appointed to see what the expense would cost to give a picnic

The committee were Boyle Reidley and Schraffter

Moved & sec. to have a special meeting Friday July 13th in regards to picnic.

Moved & sec. That shop steward collect the \$5.00 fine from Louis Jenty & Frank Remington

Moved & sec to sent the striking Plumbers of Fall River Conn. \$2.00

Moved & sec to give the striking Brickmakers

\$5.00

Moved & sec to give Picnic Committee \$1.00

The receipts of the meeting were \$7.70

Harry Cofpage

June Haute, Ind. 7/13/88

The Plumbers, Gas & Steam fitters union met in Special Convention to hear report of Picnic. com.

Those absent were Yentz, Coffage, O'Donnell, Janish, Boylan, Dinger, Remington, Dicks. Boyer Mattox Davis Tappenbeck Bird.

Committee, Boylan Rilly. Shaffer. Boylan absent
Report as follows. Grounds, Hunt Park.
Private use for \$5.00 & Public use \$10.00
J. H. Brew Co would see to Liquid Refreshment

M. S. Bro. Thompson. That this com. look after advertising and music. Carried

M. S. To take a vote on having a public picnic
The body voted to give a public picnic.

Bro Thompson offer to serve on com. which was accepted by the body

M. S. That this com. to stand their own expense until next regular meeting night and furnish bill for same.

Bro Von Caste asked for information

in regard to working on gas engine at the old scale of wages, which ^{he} was not allowed to do by this body.

M. J. That member of This Local cannot accept inferior or less wages for other work performed in shops. Carried.

M. J. Chairman appointed Bro Thompson to serve with board of directors. Carried.

M. J. That Picnic com. to meet and make a full report, ~~meeting~~ by next meeting night.

Adjournment.

Tues. Hants Ind 1/20 00

Plumber, Gas & Steamfitter Local Union met in regular session at C. F. U. Hall.

Following members were absent.

Thompson Boylan Remington Dilk
Boyer Von Cotte Mattox Artith
Holtzhaus Billy Davis Taffenbeck
H Poelle, O Poelle.

Before meeting was called to order, the representative of the striking St Car Men of St Louis made a short address in behalf of the striking men. Also asking our support and assistance.

Bro Jno. S. White. of The Tobacco workers union No 1 of St. Louis. also gave us a short talk on the subject of the Tobacco Trust.

M. 3. That these gentlemen received vote of thank and our assurance of assisting them.

The Picnic com. made their final report which was as follows.

Maria. Ringold Band 16 pices.	\$35.00
Ground. Fair Grounds.	25.00
Art Hall for dancing	10.00
Bar Glasses	1.25
Broken Glasses would cost us	.08 $\frac{1}{3}$
Printing { Hangers.	6.50
{ Dodger.	8.00
Amusements	None
Berkowitz offers \$15.00 for Refreshment Privileges	
Total expense of com.	.90 cent.

Report	Board of Directors.		
	Balance on Hand	Jan 26 1899	\$38.48
	" " "	July 6. 1900	95.70
	Disbursements up until	" " "	83.04
	Leaving a balance of		51.14
	Grand Total		134.18

Report	Board of Directors.		
	Balance on Hand	Jan 26 1899.	\$38.48
	Rec. for 1900 up until	July 6 1900.	95.70
	Total		134.18
	Disbursements.	1900.	83.04
	Leaving a balance on hand		52.64
	Received of Bro Moore		1.50
	Fin Sec. finds report correct.		

Fines were imposed of Bros. Remington Boyer.
Bro Schaffer and Wissel report that Billy
could not serve an C. J. W. Com. as he had
not the proper credentials.

Also report that this local appropriated
\$5.00 toward the Striking Brick Maker
and Miners.

M 8. That Profane Language be strictly forbidden
and a fine impose on any member not
observing the rule. This fine will be \$4.00
for first offence and whatever this local
may see fit for each succeeding offence.

M 3. That note be taken in regard to Bro
Coffey working 10 hr. providing that he
works nine hour each day at the trade
and stay in shop the 10th hour, and that
he not handle any tools pertaining to the
profession nor any material.

This was balloted upon and he receive 11 yes 2 no

Bro Wissel became infuriated and rushed
out of hall where upon it was moved and
carried the he be fined \$5.00 but was
later m x d by Bro Coffey to remit ^{this} fine and
make it 25 ct.

M. 3. Correspondence place on file

" " " of Bro Cofferage in regard to monthly report, to be laid over.

M. 3. That Cor. Secy file report more regular and if possible to make out all past reports.

M. 3. That this Local let the Picnic drop and see about giving a Ball later on.

M. 3. That the money appropriated for Men be returned to Treas as nobody has called for same.

Receipts of meeting were \$1.95.

M. 3. To Adjourn which was carried.

F. J. Kniffarth. Rec. Secy. Harry Crippage Pres.

The following members were
elected by Ballot to fill the offices
of.

Pres. Geo. Schaffer -
Vice Pres. Herman Tully -
Himn. Secy. James Thompson
corres. Secy. Henry Rector.
Pastor & Financial. Will Don Center -
for the year of 1902.

Delegates - for C. L. V. are -
Thomas Reynolds & Rector Frank Pennington
B. T. C. - H. Tully & H. H. Thouse & J. Thompson
for the term of 6 months -

Even. Wante. Nov. 2. 1900

The Plumbers Gas & Steam fitters held
their regular meeting in C. Le. Y. H.
with the following members ~~absent~~ present

Bros Bilby excused.

" Colonel 25 ct for absent
Minutes excepted as read
Report of Bro Shaffer for Ball
Tickets \$1.50
Posters $\frac{\$2.50}{\$4.00}$

Alt. & S that bill be albud. carried.

tickets given out as following

Prox & Brinkman Shop 90
Bro Bilby 10
Huitag & Winhart 60
Waisel 10
Watson 80
Barget 30 Shaffer 10

Music for Ball will be \$3.00 a man.
till 12 O'clock and 50 ct an hour overtime

and \$1.00 for ealler. Be excused. carried

Bro C. Joelle reports that he saw Bry-
daugh about inspector and he would
do all he could to get one.

Bro Shnipsdash wants resignation
M & S that Bro Shnipsdash resignation
be excused carried

M & S that chair appoints a successor
for this unexpired term of corresponding
carried

Bro H. Joelle appointed as corresponding secy

M & S to take Geo Hrought in at old
excitation fee ~~and~~ \$2.50 and \$1.00 reinstat
ement stamp carried.

M & S that committe C. Joelle F. Shnipsdash
and H. Leoppage take agreements to
J. H. Stove and Furnace Co and have
them to sign it. carried.

M & S that committe see J. Watson about
scale. carried.

Asg Augement on Sam doing work
on surpit pipe and rep st washers.

Bro Klin. Shaffer and Arlet appointed
as committee to wait on Watson.

Bro F. Arlet at aldinate.

Bro B ilby appointed as vice president in
Bro Boylands place

Bro. Arlet Shaffer and Pennington
appointed to look over books

M & S to adjourn carried

Terre Haute. Nov 16. 1900.

Plumbers Gas and Steam fitters union
hold their regular meeting at L. Le S
Hall with past Pres in chair
members present were

Bro J. F. Felle.

J. Lestener.

P. Hinger.

Charles Kissel

Geo. Shaffer.

A. Hoff

L. Jentz.

H. E. Lett.

Le. Ritley.

All & S that minutes of last meeting
night be accepted as read. carried.

Committee that looked over books
finds Bro Sniptash \$35.10 short

Me S that members collect \$10.00 from
Bro Sniptash Nov. 17. carried

Bro Shaffer reports that K. Wagner.
and licence will be on hand at the
Ball for ~~what~~ what we want to give
turn

Commette reports the order on Watson from Bro Shave would not be cashed and that Watson said that all the men were getting the seal

M2 S that commette see if J. Odonel is doing work on his own book carrier.

Bro Shaffer reports that G. Proer will print 500 programs for \$2.50 to \$3.00 and that he will see to them.

M2 S that we get 200 programs carrier

Bro Jantz, Odonel, Hoff and Billey ~~was~~ it appointed at poor and introduction committee

Bro J. Tomson as cashier at the door
J. Las Leister as cashier at Bar.
Missel ticket at door

H. Teelley and Conuto at check room.
Winger Schaffer and Arlet bar tender.
Loppage assistant cashier to Leister
ner

Bilby at refreshment stand

Shaffer look after Beer pep and
cigars

Riley see about ham

Riley and Missel see about burnt

Shaffer to look after glasses and tubs
also advertise

Committee of G. H. store and furn-
ace ~~to~~ not reported

James case layed over till next regular
meeting night

M & S that committee of floor pick out
there own budget carried,

Bar tenders look after there own aprons
and coats.

M & S that we get 25 bouquets and
members pay for them. carried

M & S that meeting be adjourned carried

Regular Meeting Aug. 16/01.

Meeting called to order by Chas. Nesel.

1. Moved & Second the minutes of previous meeting be accepted as read.

2. M. & S. Sect. He instructed to write Local # 47 in regards to Riley Matter clearance card.

3. M. & S. To send committee to D. N. Watson Lino Shop to make stand on W. Glenn.

comm. { Murray-J.
Krouse-J.
Woshier-J.

4. M. & S. L. - Riley be reinstated provided he pays dues for working past 3 weeks.

5. M. & S. That Shop Stewart be furnished with a list of all members in arrears.

6. Amendment to regular motion - that Shop Stewart demand B.T.C. card.

6. M. & S. That D. Rafter & O. Hoff up to time they go to work.

7. M. & S. That Licy. write to Local # 59 in regards to Murrys dues.

8. M. & S. That any member not turning out later day be fined \$5.00.
9. M. & S. To appoint a committee to look after Later day - c. Messie J. Thompson & W. C. Payne.
10. M. & S. That if officers elected are not present next meeting night new officers will be elected & installed on same night.
11. M. & S. That \$3.50 be drawn for Bal. to Honolulu.
12. M. & S. \$2.82 be drawn for hall rent.
13. M. & S. We take out 10¢ per member for B. O. C. C. Receipts of meeting \$5.20.

Special Meeting Aug 30/01.

1. M. & S. An order be drawn on the
H^h treasury for to pay Labor Day suits.
2. M. & S. \$3⁵⁰ be allowed for Business
agent of B.T.C.
3. M. & S. To draw \$7⁴⁰ to pay Bro. Smith &
Crouse suits.
A. Jewish payed for suit.
4. M. & S. Bros. Schaffer & Remington get
cards for Banner.

Oct. 4/01.

- Meeting called by Kraus in chair
1. M. & S. To accept minutes of last meeting
 2. Bro Bankholdt appointed Sec. to B. & C.
Bro Remington " " " " to C. & L. U.
 3. M. & S. We prefer written charges against
carpenter on Parker job. Work by R. Val.
 4. M. & S. Plumbers to quit to stairs are finished
 5. M. & S. To accept Schaffer report on Labor
meeting at Brazil. Expenses \$25.00 Return
 6. M. & S. To pay Hall Rent. Per. C. Day \$3.84
 7. M. & S. To Adjourn Carried

The Plumbers Gas & Steam fitters
held their regular meeting of Dec 21. 1900
at C. L. Y. Hall with past pres in chair
and following members present

Bro

Wilk

3d off

Houlthous

Winger

O. Toelle

3d Toelle

Jentz

Skile

Shaffer

M & S That minute be excepted as read carried

M & S That com report be layed over carried

M & S That W. Babber applaction be sent back
and he fill it out writer carried

M & S that Bro Jentz take applaction to Frithay
Winpart Co and Babber. carried

M & S that committee be appointed to strating
books carried

M & S that correspondence be accepted as read carried

Mes that Bro Jentz get \$10 out of Bro Knip-
tash earned

Election of officers

Bro Le Killey as chairman

" J Seistner as vice pres

" G Orlet " recording Secy.

" L Jentz " Fin Secy

" G Shaffer " Treasure

Wesl. ~~C Poelle~~ " ~~outside~~ inside Sentral

Hing's ~~J Thompson~~ as out side central

Mes that constations of Building trade could
be accepted as read carried.

Bro Orlet, Jentz. and Shaffer to attend
Building trade Consul
meeting adjourned

L. Reilly

Jan 4 - 1901

Plumbers Gas fitters & Steam fitters held
their regular meeting at C. L. V. Hall in
with L. Riley

M. & J. That minutes be accepted as read Carried

L. Riley

O. Haff

Kniff

O. Tolle

H. Tolly

Schaffer

Holthouse

Arletts "

F. Mosier

Present

M. & S. Committee on examining books be discharged
Carried

M. & J. Ballot on Reabon Application Carried
Reabon was accepted on ballot

M. & J. To appoint a Temporary set of Officers,
as follows Schaffer, Tolle, F. Mosier

M. & J. All Members not having good excuse
for being absent

M. & J. Comtee to go over books H. Tolly & J. Jenty
Kniff Arletts Schaffer

M. & J. \$6.00 be appropriated for Stationary
Write for F. Mosier book to Indpls

Feb 4 - 1901

Plumbers and Fitters Local union #157 met
in regular session at C.L.U. Hall Friday
Feb 2 1901 following

P. Remington fined .25 for absenting
himself on Jan 18 regular meeting & paid

Mr S Minutes be excepted as read

Mr S The report of the B. T. C. be excepted
and the committee be continued.

Mr S Correspondence be excepted

No Application

No Candidates or new Members

Mr S. Plans of Bof Directors be laid until next
meeting

Mr S Notify all members in the rear
by registered letter notifying them
that they are in the rear and must
pay or be suspended next meeting
Bill 1.60 Schoen 6.60 Davis 28.85
Knipstach 6.10

Mr S F. S. send monthly report at once

Mr S Report of Sec about money collected
+ spent on our books ~~to~~ at head quarters
be excepted

Mr S Allow \$1,48 for our books + Journal stamp

Mr S To put Nipp's case in Prosecuting Attorneys
hand file ~~out~~ an affidavit against
him. Committee J. Thompson spokesman
J. Bayling. F. Remington
Agoon untill 15 Feb 1901

L. Rielly

Feb 15 - 1901

Local Union Plumbers Gas & Steam
fitters #157 met in regular session and
the following business was transacted.

Mr S Minnits be excepted as read in previous
meeting. carried

It finally decided to appoint the following
committee on F. Neftasch case of shortage
L. Riley. G. Schaffer. F. Remington
L. Riley was to get the papers from
Bro. Thompson and make report
at next meeting.

Mr S Report of B.T.C. ~~and~~ C.L.U. committee
be excepted. carried.

Mr S Give a vote of thanks to Mr Kettlock
one of B.T.C. officers for his attention
to this local. carried.

Mr S To send money due Indpls Local 43 for
Bro F. Mosier dues up to the time that
local withdrew from the U.A.

Amendment Write to Bro Tilden, Chicago, find
out when Indpls withdrew from U.A.
and find out concerning transfer for Bro Mosier

M. & S Correspondence be excepted. carried

M. & S Bro Tildons letter concerning money order be ~~to~~ laid over.

No application

~~M. & S Find out from Arthur Madden~~

M. & S Write to Indpls concerning Arthur Madden. carried.

M. & S Write to Tom Keene at Washington and concerning his dues & fine

M. & S Allow \$2.81 for hall rent

M. & S Plans of ~~H~~^B of DQ. be laid over untill next meeting as one officer being absent

M. & S To send for \$5.00 worth of stamps at once ~~in case of emergency~~ in addition to the ones we have already sent for.

M. & S \$5.00 be appropriated for Fi. Sec & Treas Bonds and also about \$1.00 a year for Treas salary. Agorn Chas Wissel Sec. Pro.

March 1-1901

- M+S L.M. Plumbers gas & Steam fitters met in regular session with Bro Chas Wessel in chair and talked in 4 round in favor of Bro Boyling J. who filled the chair to the finish. Pres & Tre being absent.
- M+S ^{Mignits} Correspondence be excepted carried
- M+S Correspondence be excepted carried
- M+S Report of Community be excepted carried
- M+S Report of B of Directors be excepted carried
- M+S Complaint against Bro Mosier be dismissed carried
- M+S Chairman of old community on F. Nipp ease write Bro Thompson at Vincennes Ind. for iting ed bill which he has in his possession and this community to act at once carried
- M+S \$3.00 be allowed to B. T. Counsel for charter &c. carried

- M+J To read each section of the agreements separately and act on same.
- M+J To appoint a reading clerk temporarily
Schafer appointed
- M+J Board of Directors to look over agreements ~~and~~ have them printed and take one to each shop.
- M+J Appoint O. Tolle Chairman of Bof D.
- M+J. Send for a withdrawal card for F. Bilbey carried
- M+J Appropriate \$1.50 to Sec for journal stamps or other necessities carried
- M+J Agorn until 14 March 1901
at 7³⁰

L. Reilly

March 15-1901

Plumbers Gas & Steam fitters Union 157
met in regular session at C. L. V. hall
with Bro Riley in chair with fair
attendants the following business was
transacted.

Mr S Minutes be excepted as read, carried.

Report of community Bro Boylen took chair
to give Bro Riley chance to make his
report. ^{or his case} The report seemed to be favorable
after a long discussion and finally
decided to continue old community together
with old officers and go to F. Wipfasek res
on N. 7th to settle the trouble at 2 P.M.
the following Sunday the following to
be present L. Riley L. Jenty Geo Schaffer
Fr Remington, F. Corlett.

Mr S Send ball tickets back to Jamestown N.Y.
& tell them that we are about to have trouble
also. carried

Mr S Table Bro Tilden's letter concerning stamps
about the mistake that was made in
sending another \$5.⁰⁰ worth carried

- M+S Tabli The Strike sheet to be filled out until next meeting. Carried
- M+S Correspondence be excepted as read
- M+S Report of B of H be excepted returned 70¢ which they had left for expenses for printing & C on agreement
- M+S Is according constitution & write to head quarters for suspension of F H Davis & F More carried Odgonil
- M+S Comunity on F Mupptaseh case have full power to act and compromise if necessary carried
- M+S \$2.84 be appropriated for hall rent carried

M+S Agorn

Carldto

J. J. Boylson Act Pres

April 1-1901

Special meeting of the Plumbers & fitters
 LU 157 met at the C. L. H. hall on account
 of Mr Madden formerly of Watson's shop
 who went to work at Burget's shop to
 have his case settled the following members
 were present H. Reabor, J. Cavanah, Riley Mattox,
 H. Toller, F. Mosier, J. Bilk, F. Veneute,
 O. Hoff, J. Lickner, A. Janish, C. Wissel
 F. Remington, F. Aslett & C. Wissel in chair.
 F. Veneute suggested to make a rebate of \$1,000
 after the expiration of three (3) months

M & S After quiet a talk it was moved &
 seconded to make a rebate of \$1,000 after
 the expiration of 3 months by F. Veneute
 seconded by H. Holthouse no nays. carried

M & S That Watson be informed that he must
 either discharge F. Havis or the men at
 Watsons quit work by H. Reabor
 seconded by J. Lickner no nays carried

M & S to adjourn
 Aslett Sec

April 5-1901

~~W. L. J.~~

L. N. 157 of Plumbers & fitters met in regular session with Bro Boyling in chair

M & J The report on Bro Knipp Taseh case be excepted & comitly be discharged

Pfingres, J Boyling, C. Wissel were nominated for Pres

M & J Nomination be closed

C. Wissel received most votes 6 votes

Pfingres v. J. Boyling 4 C. Wissel was at once installed by retiring Pres Bro L. Riley who asked for a ^{Honorary} withdrawal as he ~~is~~ intends going into business.

M & J Resignation of Bro L. Riley be excepted and thanked for the duties he has performed while with this organization carried

M & J Report from C. M. & B. T. C. be excepted

M & J Send Evansville Local due book belonging to T. Kien and have same renewed

- M+S Bro L Jenty resignation be tabled untill
next regular meeting, carried
- M+S To reconsider the special meeting of
April 1-1901 on Mrs Madden's case carried
al but two C. Hoff, F. Arlett
- M+S Community be apointed to have a talk
with Mr Mosier the following wer appointed
C. Niel, P. Hinges, J. Cavanah
- P. Hinges & H. Raiber wer appointed as
comity of B. T. C.
- J. Cavanah was appointed ^{as one of} B of directors
in O. Toelle place
- M. Boyer was appointed C.L.U. comunity
- M+S Lay bonds over until next meeting
- M+S Appropriate \$5⁰⁰ for stamps already received
- M+S To agree
- Arlett Sec

April 19-1901

Plumbers Gas & Steam fitters L.N. 157 met
in regular session in C.L.N. hall with
Bro Kessel in chair officers all present

It was moved and seconded to dispense with
regular business and take up Mr Griffith's case who
was waiting in abty room to be admitted, to

M+S to admit Bro Griffith and give him the pass
word

M+S Write to Nashville Local find out whether or
not he joined that local

M+S Report of C.L.N. be excepted as read

M+S See find out about credentials to B.T.C. & C.L.N.

M+S Hold a special meeting on Tuesday April 30-1901

M+S Watsons attend to their own grievance at once
Bro Mattox be allowed \$1.00 for st car fair
to Braxill & return & get O Schoen out
if necessary. carried

M+S Write to Chicago & Nashville concerning Madden
& explain his case to both at once

- M+S Withdrawal of Bro E. J. J. resignation be excepted carried no nays
- M+S B. of Directors report back to this body in case they meet the masters on the agreement before they are signed up
- M+S Strike blank be filled out at once & sent to U. A. Sec.
- M+S In case of strike or ~~lock out~~ the members employed to pay 25 per cent of their earnings to ~~keep them out~~ to strikers until things are settled
- M+S Typographical union got our support & Bro Schaffer take it in his hands & make it known
- M+S Table the ~~proposed~~ inspectorship over until May after May 1-1901
- M+S ~~not~~ be allowed \$1.00 for hall rent \$1.00 for official bulletins ~~take out~~ of defense fund to Chicago M+S Aprn
Arlett Sec

See special meetings on separate sheets
the account of strike

77

May 14. 1901

1. M. & S. Report of committee accepted
2. M. & S. To extend Bro Dickerson a ptr of thanks
3. M. & S. To telegraph Nashville to watch for J. J.
4. M. & S. \$1.20 be given Otto Huff in Bicycle Repair
May 18.
- 6 M. & S. To write Brazil & Vincennes
- 2 M. & S. To allow \$14.50 for strike fund.
3. M. & S. To draw \$5.50 for Benefit of Bro Davis.
May 20.
1. M. & S. That \$5.50 appropriated for Bro Davis
be turned into treasury
- 2 M. & S. To go in a body to exp J. J.
May 21.
1. M. & S. To Adjourn.
May 22.
- M. & S. To Adjourn.

May 23/01.

1. M. & S. Toelle & Hiltzhouse & Rouen go to ministers job. St. 9th St.
2. Mosier & Thompson Lafay & job Bird & Hoff to exp; Kelley & S. 6 1/2th St jobs.

May 24/01.

3. M. & S. That a fine of \$25⁰⁰ be placed on Madden and if #47 see fit they can take him in when he pays the fine.

May. 31/01.

1. M. & S. that \$25⁰⁰ fine stands if if they refuse appeal to headquarters.
2. M. & S. call open meeting next meeting for Bosses Binger. Luit & Bosses

Shops.
Stewart { Watson
Prox
H. H. Co.
Binger.

June 27-01.

79

~~May 17-1901~~

1. M. & S. To appoint comm. to see if they can get factory to stop over work.
2. M. & S. Be suspended till we get financial aid from boxes-
3. M. & S. Appropate \$5.50 for Burt & cigars.
4. M. & S. To make out order for Schafert \$5.50 for apparatus.
5. M. & S. Freitag men stand pat in seats at their shops.
6. M. & S. Any member leaving before meeting is over to find 50 cts -

June 7-1901

L.U. 157 Plumbers and fitters met in regular session after excusing the bosses from an open meeting for them with Chas. Wiest in Chair.

Mr. S. To dispense with the regular order of business as it being too late.

Mr. S. Appoint committee to go to different factories in the city to see if they can get them the factories from doing their own work or pay our scale.

Committee Thompson, Janish & Remington.

Mr. S. Committee are masters first and ask them if they are willing to pay half of the expense of this committee to the factories.

Mr. S. This visit to different factories ^{by committee} be dropped indefinitely if the bosses refuse to stand half of the expense.

Mr. S. Appropriate \$5.50 for cigars & beer at C.L.U. Hall at open meeting, this date.

Mr. S. Bof. H. meet with officers of this local next Friday eve at C.L.U. Hall June 14-1901

M. J. Freitag Winhardts men stay put on the
^{same} seats that are to go to work at their shop
 and if necessary all shops go out

M. J. Any one leaving before adjournment
 be fined .50¢

M. J. Adjourn

Chas. Wink, Pres.
 F. Artelt, Sec.

June 21-1901
 LM 157 met at C&U Hall with
 C Kissel in chair

Mrs. minutes be excepted as read

Mrs Committee to go to different factories
 be discharged

Mrs Community to go see R Glenn about
 Madders case

Mrs Corresp be excepted as read

Mrs Remit Bro Toppenbrock dues to this
 date

Mrs Appropriate \$1.75 for L railroad fair
 from Vincennes for Bro Thompson

Mrs Refer back to report of community for
 C, L, U, community

Mrs Report of community be excepted
 again
 Geo Schaefer. Pro. Tem.
 Carl W. Lee.

Sept 6th 1901

Regular Meeting of Local 157
Chas Shastle in the chair

A report of committee on Gleason
It is regularly Moved and second
that that the committee on same
be discharged

It + Reg Moved & sec That the sec
write to head quarter and explain
Madden case

M. & S. That any Members coming in
to the city with out a card shall
have to put 25⁰⁰ as faith money
and to be taken out in install-
ment of 5⁰⁰ a week till the
25⁰⁰ has been paid

M. & S. That the sec. write and get transfr
cards for Brother Crouse Brady
Smith & Bernhardt

M. & S. That a rep. of the Iron & Steel Co
be given 5 minutes talk

M. & S. That we take 10 tickets for a Ball to be given by the steel strikers benefit-

M. & S. That a committee be appointed to look into cases of Chas Whistle O. Hoff + ^{company} ~~Sawyer~~ Frank Moser Frank Remington + ^{Martins Hubbert} Broo Smith Haffey

M. & S. That this committee have full power to act

M. & S. That this committee notify Freitag Steinhardt that this trouble is not settled by 24 hr after 7 O'clock Monday Morning Sep 9 1901 That the shop be pulled

M. & S. That a special meeting be called Tuesday Night Sep 10 1901

M. & S. That the sec. be instructed to write a letter to Crawford Hambank and ask him to put on union ~~men~~ ^{men} ~~filler~~

on the New Office Building

M. S. That Mr. J. Bros. Thomson & Mr. Rheinholt receive a vote of thanks for getting up Plumbing Ordinance

M. S. That we ~~afford~~ allow \$10.00 for lawers fees

M. S. That we allow \$4.84 for hall rent
 " " That we allowed \$2.50 for badges
 " " " we allow 75 cents cords & Pins

Recpts of the Meeting \$21.60
 Disbursement \$22.07

Sept- 10 - 1901

87

Special Meeting of Local 157

Meeting called to order Chas Whittle
in Chair

M. & S. That a committee of two be appointed
on the arbitration board { committee
Geo. Shaffer
Frank Mosier

Orther Ed Brady has put up 5⁰⁰
Faith money

M. & S. That this com. does all in their
power to get Martin Hubbert discharged

M. & S. That if the Boggs committee does
not meet the plumbers committee
at 10 o'clock in C L U Hall and
that said committee have power
to pull Freitag & Bernhardt shop

Sept 20th 1901

89

Reg Meeting of L. U. 157
Chas Whittle

- M. S. That the sec. send \$2.20 to Ind. for the clean card of Brother Otto also Reley Mattox
- M. S. That we send a delegate to Brazil convention
- M. S. That the nom. be closed and that we ballot for delegate to Brazil convention Brother Geo Schaffer is elected to go to Brazil as delegate to state federation of labor
- M. S. That we allow Brother Schaffer \$25.00 as expensis to said convention
- M. S. That we send \$200 to Local Union at Indianapolis to clear Brother Otto
- M. S. That we appropriate \$300 to Brother Mosier & \$300 to Brother Schaffer for serving on committee of Arbitration
- M. S. That we appropriate \$300 for B. I. cards

Receipts of meeting \$26.00
 That we receive

Misspursments \$36.00
 Julius P. Kraus

Oct 25-1901

The Plumbers Gas + Steam Fitters union local # 157 met in special session in the C. L. U. Hall to carry on the business postponed from the regular meeting night Oct the 25th 1901.

The minutes of the previous meeting was read and approved as read

Moved + sec. That only business of the last regular meeting would be allowed to come before the meeting for discussion

Moved + Sec. That the sec. be instructed to send Bro. Otto clearance card at once

Moved + Sec. That the corresponding Sec officer be declared vacant

The nominations for corresponding Sec was L. Reilly Harry Leppage + J. C. Thompson the nominations was closed with Thompson being elected.

The correspondence was read + accepted and placed on file.

Moved & Sec. That Sec be instructed to write headquarters for information in regards to cards for apprentices

Moved & Sec. That the secretary write each member a postal card notifying each member when meeting night for three successive meetings

Moved and Sec that the report of officers be accepted

Moved & Sec that the bill of \$6.70 be allowed for clothing

Moved & sec. That the Secretary get card for Bro Tappenbeck.

Moved & Sec. That \$5.00 be allowed to #59 for dues for Julius Krouse and get clearance card for the Brother.

Moved & Sec. That the bill of \$18.00 be allowed to Building Trades Council.

Moved & Sec to send \$26.00 of reserve fund to Cleveland as ordered by Sec. & Treasurer

Moved & Sec. to extend a vote of sympathy to our late Brother Mr. Fred Arleth in his late illness

The receipts of the meeting \$51.70

Moved & Sec. To adjourn until ~~October~~
November first 1901

Chas. Wissel Pres.

The Plumbers Gas

Nov. 7 - 1901

Ferris Haute

Nov 1 - 1901

Terra Haute Ind

The Plumbers Gas & Steam fitters union
local no 107 of the U.A. met in regular session
with the following members absent

Frank Davis, L. Reiley, A. Jenish & Boylen
P. Dingus, F. Remington, Fred Von Euter, A. Tappanbeck
& Caranough, F. Knipstark, Edd Brady.

The meeting called to order by The president
Charles H. Hicell with 13 members present

After roll call the minutes of the previous
meeting was read and approved of as read.

Moved & sec. The correspondance be excepted
and placed on file

Moved & sec. Any member bring absent
to meeting in succession be fined \$.50 each

Moved & sec. That secretary find out each
apprentice in each shop entitled to be registered
and post notice in each shop the names of each
one entitled to be registered.

Moved & sec. To give a dance at Germania
hall Thanksgiving Eve.

November 15-1901
 Terre Haute Ind

The Plumbers Gas & Steam fitters union #137 of
 the U.A. met in regular session at the C.L.A.
 hall with the following members absent

Frank Davis L Reiley August Jenish St Coffey
 John Leustier Philip Dinges Frank Remington
 Wm Hindinister Marshall Boyer Monroe
 Bird Alto Huff Herman Haulthous
 Henry Rober Frank Knipitash Vornholt
 James Sullivan

The report of B.T.C. committee was heard
 and the Painters & Decorators union complained
 in regards to the fitters painting radiators

The communications from Secretary & Treasure
 in regard to the \$26.00 sent Cleveland through
 mistake was placed on file for further reference

Moved & second to place the communications regards
 #3 Denver Colorado being on strike on file.

Moved & sec That secretary write Local 59
 in regards to Smiths book

Moved & see That secretary write Tilden
for statement of our indebtedness

Moved & see To give shiking machinist of
Oakland California \$5⁰⁰

The fowling appointments were made
for the different committees the evening of the ball
Harry Leppage } cashier

Geo Schafter }
Krouse } Bar tenders
John Boylen }

Louie Jentz }
Lawrence Reiley } Introduction
And any other they see fit } committee

Herman Tolle }
Herman Haulthouse } check room

August Jentz to sell tickets
Thomas Reynold to take tickets

Moved & see That Jentz & Reiley obtain
all eatables necessary for the occasion

Moved & see That Schaffter get 30
bouquets the evening of ball

Moved & see. That Charles Russell tend
to lunch for the ball

Moved & see adjourn untill Nov. 27-1901

July. 19/01.

1. Schaffer reports that all members must have B.D.C. and ~~other~~ Trades will stand on them.
2. Received re Le Garis invitation for \$10.00 For faith money from Kraus \$5.00 For faith money for Murry \$5.00
3. M. & S. That Jewish usigation be laid on table.
4. M. & S. To lay letter for #57 on table
M. & S. To correspond with #57 in regard to Murry case.
5. M. & S. To appoint board of Directors to examine the Garis.
Kraus Schaffer & Smith
4. That Le Garis application be accepted
5. M. & S. To send for withdrawal card for J. Alet Book # 934.
6. M. & S. To return Le Garis \$5 that he paid for invitation.

7. M. & S. To appropriated \$3.50 for B. T. C. which was done.
- 8 Receipts of meeting was \$13.85-
Chas. Messie. Pres.
- 1- M. & S. To appoint a committee of 3 to sanction the acts of St. Ry employes in their trouble.
- 2- M. & S. That report of comm. accepted as progressive.
3. M. & S. That the sec. of B. Exchange. be informed that we will deal and submit our scale direct to Plumbers & fitters contractors.
- 4- M. & S. To Lay correspondence from Murphy on the table.

8 Receipt of meeting was \$13.85[#]
Chas. Messie - Pres.

- 1- M. & S. To appoint a committee of 3 to sanction the acts of St. Ry employes in their trouble.
- 2- M. & S. That report of comm. accepted as progressive.
- 3- M. & S. That the sec. of B. Exchange. be informed that we will deal and submit our scale direct to Plumbers & fitters contractors.
- 4- M. & S. To Lay correspondence from Murphy on the table.

2. M. & S. That report of comm. accepted
as progressive.

3. M.A.S. That the sec. of B. Exchange.
be informed that we will deal
and submit our seals direct to
Plumbers & fitters contractors.

4- M. 95. To Lay correspondence from
Murphy on the table.

Aug 2/01.

1. M.G.S. Minute of previous meeting to accepted as lead -
2. M.G.S To install all officers at next regular meeting all officers not present to fined \$1.00
- 3 M.G.S To lay bureau com. on table.
4. M.G.S To answer Elders Letter in regard to amount of each craft representative in our local.
- 4 M.G.S. To indorse B.T. Letter and put seal on same -
5. M.G.S. To send \$5.00 to our Hondula Bro. to help them in their travel.
- 6 M.G.S. That Kriptask put on money before he can work.
7. M.G.S. Bid pay \$5.00 Saturday or pull shop. Aug 3.

8. M. & S. Remington he informed he
owns this local \$5.20
9. M. & S. that Davis he informed
that if he pays up to date his
fine of \$25 will be remitted.
10. M. & S. To appropriate \$5.00 for Stamps
- 11 M. & S. To " " \$5.00 for Honorary-
Receipts of Meeting \$31.25

Jan 20 / 02.
Meeting called by Kraus & Pres. Pro.

1. Minutes of previous meeting
be prosposed.
Received \$10.40 from Bro Rynd's Faith M.
2. Sullivan promised to do ~~more~~ nothing
but plumbing.
3. M. & S. Report of comm. be accepted.
4. Finacer comm. asked for further timeth Repn
5. Bro Otto to act in Bro Kraus place
of finacer comm. Bro out of Town.
6. M. & S. 92¢ be allowed for Laundry.
Brady bal. due 75¢ for dance tickets
Receipts of Meeting \$9.46
Disbursements .92. cts.
Mm. Otto. Sec. Pro.

Jan. 19/02-

1. M. & S. That each member not present be fined 25 cts.
2. M. & S. That minutes of previous meeting be accepted as read.
3. Letter in regard to per. capital ~~tax~~ laid on table.
4. M. & S. Letter in regard to Madders fine laid on table.
5. M. & S. Corresp. from Hdquarters calling attention to strike at several cities be accepted-
6. M. & S. That Shop steward at Andy Bunge be instructed to collect for Labor Day suits or pull shop next Monday.
7. M. & S. Schopf write to Hdquarters in regard to Reynolds case-

Jan. 26./02.

Junish

Hoff.

Remington

Reilly

Dick

Bryer

Kniptash

Bird

Be fined \$1.00 for not attending meeting.

M. & S. To appropriate \$5.00 for Journal.

M. & S. To Adjourn -

No Date in Minutes

1. M. & S. That correspondence from Federation of L. be laid on table.
2. M. & S. That J. O'Donnell be instructed to pay \$25⁰⁰ before he can work.
3. M. & S. That a comm. of 3 be appointed to wait on J. O'Donnell.
 comm. { Holthuis
 Monte
 Caranagh.
4. Moved & S. That J. Boylin must pay \$25⁰⁰ for new initiation fee.
5. M. & S. That F. Davis be notified that \$2⁰⁰ has been donated to him.
6. M. & S. \$6.86 be appropriated for stamps letter heads & envelopes -
7. Approx 40cts for Knife mustard note book

- 8 M. & L. To write to Clearland and Nashville in regard to \$25⁰⁰ fine against Madden
9. M. & S. We donate \$10⁰⁰ to St. Ry. Corp.
10. P. Linick Cor. Lee
 Von. Cante outside Sentinel
 Rafter inside " "
- 11 M. & S. To install the officers and state that they take office until the books are audited

Feb 21. RK Talied

Meeting called by Geo Schaffer.

1. M. & G. Minute of Last meeting be accepted as read.
2. M. & G. That all members who are Delagtes shall be fined 50 cts for 1st offense & \$1.00 for 2nd offense for not attending meetings at B. D. C. & C. L. V. members not considered in good standing till fine is paid.
3. M. & G. To appropriate \$5.00 for Memphis Tenn. for to help them in their Trek out.
4. M. & G. We send \$4.80 to Ludop. for Bus. Cttc thus Less 10%
5. M. & G. We send \$1.00 to M. P. Union # 5. Dayton.
6. M. & G. That Caranagh. be instructed to write to Lreal # 88 in regard to Mining & Bankholdt case.
7. M. & G. We accept convs. from Lreal # 160 as read.

Board of Directors { J. Caranagh.
Rynolds.
H. - Barrett.

- 8- M. 15. Any member not attending meeting shall be fined 25 cts for each offence and cannot pay any due till fine is paid.
9. M. 9 We appoint a comm. to call at Natr Co office in regard to Hiram Barrett bring work for Hare Ryder. Rynolds & Caranagh. Racter.
10. M. 49. To hold Rynolds money till we hear from Chicago.
11. M. 45. Appropate - \$5⁴⁶ for Memphis Ind
" " \$4.36 for Indianapolis Ind
" " \$1.50 for Dayton Ohio.
12. M. 9. We count Rynolds faith money with receipts of meeting.
Receipts of meeting \$18⁵⁵.

Feb 7. OK
Feb. 27/02.

Meeting called by Chas. Messel-

1. M. & S. To Lay minutes of last meeting on table.
2. M. & S. Report of comm. on books be accepted.
3. M. & S. Lic. be instructed to write Local #58 in regard to crouse household & Smith. Stating that he owes for 15 tickets & that Messel did not pay \$5.00 to this local.
4. M. & S. Tildens Letter be accepted as read -
5. M. & S. Corresp. from Chic. in regards to Reynolds case be accepted as read.
6. M. & S. To appropriated money for new trunk.
7. M. & S. That original motion of making Bro Briling pay \$25.00 be withdrawn.

8. M. & S. That we remit Bio Boiling
3 Month dues
9. M. & S. That all Lay off and march
in parade
10. M. & S. All members not marching
shall be fined \$1.50
11. M. & S. All fines be remitted on
members who were not notified
or were working on Sunday
meetings
12. M. & S. Geo Thayer be allowed all
money ahead of account \$5.02 &
\$1 for salary.
13. Delegates for B.T.C. & C.L.U.

B.T.C.	{	H. Tully	{	H. Remington
		W. H. Hethcote C.L.U.		H. Rafter
		J. Thompson		- Reynolds.

Appropriations -
 Hall Rent. & per. cap. Tax \$4.84 Truck \$5.00
 \$2.75 for Headquarters.

March 7/02.

Meeting called by Geo Schjor.

1. M. & S. Minutes of previous meeting be accepted as read.
2. M. & S. All members be instructed to use their influence to towns to have them advertise in the Printers new paper they are getting out and cut out the Gazette.
3. M. & S. Following members be fined for non attendance at C.L.V. & B.T.C.
 e.l.v. { Reynolds B.T.C. { 14 Tully Thompson
 Rainington { 18. Holthaus
4. M. & S. We accept corresp. from Tilden in regard to the Cinn. Planters. as read.
5. M. & S. Corresp. from Dayton be accepted as read.
6. M. & S. Reynolds pays dues from till clearance card was issued.

7. M. & S. We appoint a committee to draw up agreements.
- C. Messie J. Thompson & co page.
8. M. & S. That the officer of corresp. Sect. be declared vacant.
9. M. & S. H. Rafter be appointed by acclamation.
10. M. & S. Bills for Hall Rent be allowed. \$2.88 18 cts for L. Jenty for Money order \$7.12 for Headquarters for Journal & Books.

Receipts of meeting \$13.20

M. & S. We adjourn.

Short 3

Geo Schaefer Pres.
H Rafter. Sect.

No 284
18.
400

10.02

Rebursments,

March 14/1902.

Special meeting called by Geo Schaper
in chair -

Agreements were read and distributed.
members Present. were

Geo. Schaper.	H. Toelle.
Low. Jentz.	A. Schoen.
H. Roebel.	M. Boyer.
Fr. Von Eute.	A. Janish.
Chas. Wisset.	J. Sullivan.
H. Coppage.	J. Leistner.
T. F. Griffin.	O. Hoff.

M. L. To adjourn -

OK.

March 21/02.

117

Regular Meeting called Leo Schofer in chair

1. M. & L. Minutes of previous meeting be accepted as Read.
2. M. & L. We To lay letter from L. N. Tilden in regard to buttons on table.
3. M. & L. Letter acknowledging receipt of \$5.00 sent to Memphis be accepted & read

B.T.C. { Delegates absent from C.L.V. & B.T.C.
74 Tulley
74. Rothhouse C.L.V.
19. Thompson

{ T. Remington
74. Rucker
T. Reynolds.

- 4 M. & L. Sect. be instructed to write L. N. Tilden in regard \$26.00 donated to Clearland which has not been returned.

5. M. & L. Appropriate. vote for Birds books to be duplicated.

M. & L. Appropriate 16 ^{To} for Money Orders.
Receipts of Meeting \$6.80

M. & L. To Adjourn -
J. Rucker Sect.

Admendment to Minutes of Mar. 21.
M. 9 J. To give any member \$5.00 for
not parading on the 22nd.

Special Meeting March 28.

119

Geo Schaper in Chair. -

1. M. & S. Lect. Be instructed that each member be notified by postal card that they shall be present to put the new seals through.
2. M. & S. To appropriate 30 cts for postal cards.
3. M. & S. To Adjourn till regular meeting night - April 4th -

James Paid 1.00 } for dues.
Shoen 1.50 } paid. this
meeting

Regular Meeting April 4th.

M. & L. That J. Thompson be appointed president pro tempore.

M. & L. We give the Bro. from the St. Ry. union a vote of thanks for this explanation of strike.

M. & L. Minutes of previous be accepted as read.

M. & L. That L. W. Tildens letter of March 31/02 be placed on file.

M. & L. That the letter from Marion Stens Tribune be placed on file in duplicate.

M. & L. To ^{adopt} ~~that~~ all votes by members ^{be taken} standing.

M. & L. That the Executive committee shall have the new agreements typewritten.

M. 98. That the arbitration comm. be given full power to act.

M. 99. That any journeyman coming into the city without a clear transfer or clearance card shall pay \$1 a day till he is in good standing - and he must transfer here.

M. 95. To appropriate \$4.86 for Hall Rent & per capita tax - Receipts of Mustang. \$5.20

Appropriate 50 cts to send Shains to be duplicated -

M. 100. To Adjourn.

Regular Meeting April 18-
 Leo Schaper in chair.

1. M. & L. Minutes be accepted as read-
2. M. & L. To lay corresp. from Local #17 on table indefinitely.
3. M. & L. To accept letter of April 10th/
4. M. & L. To appropriate \$5.00 for Local #162.
5. M. & L. corresp. from Local #210 be laid on table -
6. M. & L. corresp. from Local #139 & 246 be laid on table -
7. M. & L. That corresp. from T. N. Tilden be laid on table April 17/02 -
8. M. & L. To accept letter of April 10 from Local #120 be accepted as read-
9. M. & L. Letter Local #149 be accepted as read-

L. Riley appointed Delegate to
Central Labor Union.

A. J. Irish appointed Delegate to
Central Labor Union to fill Rafter
place.

Delegates are instructed to make
a report on the Street Railway Co.

M. & S. To corresp. To St. Louis Local
& Danville Local in regard To J. O'Hannell

M. & S. To corresp. with Ashville in
regard to R. Motter.

M. & S.	\$5.00	To	Appropriate	for	Local #162.
	50 cts.	"	"	for	Postage & Stamps
	60 cts.	✓	"	for	Supper
	\$5.00	"	"	for	Local #17.
	16 cts.	"	"	Money orders	
	<u>11.20</u>				

M. & S. Shop Stewards take up collection
for Bro. Sullivan.

M. & S. We Donate Local #17 \$5.00

Receipts of Meeting ~~#2560~~
#3270
M. & L. To Adjourn -

OK,

Regular Meeting May 2.
 Leo Schaffer in chair

M. & L. To accept minutes of previous meeting
 be accepted as read.

M. & L. Report of committee from C. L. V. be
 accepted as reported.

M. & L. That Sec. be instructed to write
 certificate and send Smith & Munn
 standing & mention von Hoult in
 regard to 15 ball tickets.

M. & L. That Schaffer give to Sec list of members
 that owe for suit & Ball tickets &
 they pay same.

Remington missed C. L. V. meeting

M. & L. That agreements be gotten up in book
 form.

M. & L. Sec. Give Brodie \$3.00 a traveling
 journeyman.

M. & J. To appropriate \$5.00 for Local # 129.

M. & J. That after the 1st of July that dues be raised to 25 cts and Building Trades card be given to all members in good standing.

M. & J. That Lic. get revised constitution—

M. & J. Thompson & Bird appointed to wait in Rivington and have him pay up.

M. & J. To give agreement comm. to bus. time. copy & care. fare.

M. & J. To Adjourn. Receipts of meeting \$7.00
 Local 129 dues 3.50
 Hall rent allowed 2.84
 Typewriting on agreement 2.50
 Total Disbursements 12.84

Regular meeting May 16.
 Geo Schaper in chair.

M. & L. Minutes of previous meeting be accepted
 as read.

M. & L. James Thompson report be accepted.

M. & L. Report of comm. from Build Trades
 be accepted as read.

L. Riley & Remington absent from C. L. V.

M. & L. Report of Helg. from C. L. V. be accepted as
 rec. be instructed to write H. H. Pistey
 notice H. Y. in regard to Sam Bud
 riding on cars

M. & L. ^{May 8} Corresp. from L. #5 be laid on table indefinitely

M. & L. corresp. from #129 be accepted as read -

M. & L. corresp. from Local #162 be accepted as read
 and a donation of \$5 be made.

M. & L. Leach Lee be instructed to send full statement of comm. Murry. Crouse & Manholt.

H. Tulley be fined 25 cts for non attendance at C. L. V.

Remington be fined 25 cts for same.
P. Hinges be fined 25 cts for same at meeting

M. & L. Comm. be appointed to act on inspector resolution. May 2.

James Thompson Harry Coppay, Fred Truette

M. & L. Shop Steward be instructed to see how long Fornote has worked at trade

M. & L. Committee be appointed to wait on Freitag Weinhardt on same questions. Boyer. Remington. Schaffer.

M. & L. We access to appropriate \$5.00 for J. Sullivan. and all members be accessed enough to make up the diff appropriation. For all this time he is sick.

M. & L.

~~That any sick member in good standing be paid \$5.00 a week as long as he is sick.~~

M. & L.

That any member of the U. A. Local #157 be paid \$5.00 a week sick benefit when approved by sick committee and that an assessment be levied on each member of Local to keep the local ^{fund} to its proper amount. Committee. Boyed Rector
Waltham.

M. & L.

That a committee be appointed to wait on Bldg. Exchange, in regard to Mr. Committee James Thompson & Frank Remington.

M. & L.

That no member of Local #157 shall not work on any of Herring jobs till he is unionized.

M. & L.

That any riding on St. Car be fined \$5.00 for riding on car.

M. & L.

That any member seeing an other member riding on a car shall be fined \$5.00 for not reporting same.

Regular Meeting June 6th -
August Jewish in chair -

M. & L. Minutes be accepted. of May 16.

M. & L. Report of Boyer on Lelliman case be accepted.

M. & L. Report of August Jewish & Riley be accepted. F. Remington. absent.

No report from Buld. Trades. com

M. & L. The report of comm. to see Freitag M. Co. be accepted.

M. & L. The corp. from O. L. V. be accepted as read. Riley appointed Delegates Leo Schaffer Alb.

M. & L. This body sanctions the action of O. L. V. in regard to Autotules & Cooperatives store.

M. & L. Corp's. from Iron Molders Union #198 be accepted and a fine of \$2.00 be placed on any man putting in fixtures from the Humphreys Mfg Co.

Regular Meeting June 2th -
August Jenish in chair -

M. & L. Minutes be accepted. of May 16.

M. & L. Report of Boyer on Lelliman case be accepted -

M. & L. Report of August Jenish & Riley be accepted. F. Remington. absent.

No report from Buld. Trades. com

M. & L. The report of comm. to see Friday M. co -
be accepted.

M. & L. The corp. from C. L. V. be accepted as read.
Riley be appointed Delegates Leo Schaffer Alt.

M. & L. This body sanctions the action of C. L. V. in
regard to Autotules & Cooperatives store.

M. & L. Corp. from Iron Molders Union #198
be accepted and a fine of \$2.00 be
placed on any man putting in fixtures
from the Humphreys Mfg Co.

- M. & L. Lect. corresp. to all shops in city -
and tell them that Local # 157 will
not put up any Picture from
Humphreys Mfg Co.
- M. & L. corresp. from # 191 he laid on table.
- M. & L. Correspondence of Thanks from Local # 162
he accepted as read.
- M. & L. Corresp from Local # 192 he laid on table
- M. & L. Lect. he instructed to fill Blank
& return to L. N. Tilden
- M. & L. To send \$2 to Nashville Tenn.
- M. & L. Corresp from L. N. Tilden in regard
to constitution.
- M. & L. That Journal be brought up for
examination.
- M. & L. \$10.00 he appropriated for Lulligan.
\$2.08 he " " for Nashville Tenn.
\$5.68 he " " for Hall Run.

Receipts of Meeting \$12.30

M. & L. To begin.

June 20

Regular Meeting Bro Schojas in chair.

M. & L. Minute of June 6th be accepted as read.

M. & L. Report of Deleg. from C. L. U. be accepted as reported -

M. & L. Corresp. from Garment Workers union # 151 be accepted as read and a Lett. shall send an early reply.

M. & L. corresp from Local # 87 be accepted as read.

M. & L. L. W. Tilden letter from June 17 be accepted as read.

M. & L. corresp. from Local # 36 be accepted as read.

M. & L. corresp from L. W. Tilden ~~from~~ of June 13th be accepted. as read.

M. & L. corresp from L. W. Tilden of June 17th. in regard to Niptash Brook be accepted.

M. & L. corresp from Birmingham Al. be accepted.

M. & L. Let. be instructed to write circ. C.
and tell them that ~~the~~^{my} order was
not received at Watson. Officer

M. & L. Local # 157 take 25 shares in automobile
line.

Appropriate \$1.10 from reinstatement stamp
for G. Remington. books.

Receipts of Meeting \$9.20

M. & L. We Adjourn till - July # 7th - 1902

Geo. Schaefer. Pres.
L. Rafter

Regular Meeting Resuspended from July 4.
 July 7 - Geo Schaffer in Chair.

M. & S. Minute of June 20th be accepted as read.

M. & S. Report from B.T. C. be accepted as read.

M. & S. Geo Schaffer's resignation will not be accepted.

~~M. & S.~~ Delegates from trailer makers gave a little talk on lifting log etc in H. A. Elect. Co.

M. & S. Geo Schaffer ^{shall} hold the chair for another term.

Officers elected.

Joe	Caranguh.	Vice Pres.
A.	Junish	corresp. Secty.
L.	Dick	Finan. Secty.
L.	Riley	Treas.
M.	Boyer	Outside Sentinel.

T. Cronin be elected by acclamation.
 for inside sentinial.

Appropriations of money
 \$2.84 for Hall Rent. \$5.00 for Stamps

16 cts for postag & stamps for Harker.

M. & L. corresp from Montreal be laid on table.

M. & L. corresp from L. W. Tilden in regard to Helig etrs be laid on table till next meeting.

M. & L. corresp from Local #110 be laid on table.

Receipts of meeting \$9.50 Resp. \$8.50

Harker Lucy.
Geo. Schaefer Pres.

Regular Meeting July 18/02.
 Leo Schaffer in.

- M. & L. To prospound regular meeting to install officers
- M. & L. Minute of July 7th be accepted as read -
- M. & L. Delegates report from C. L. V. be accepted - as read.
 No meeting of B. T. C.
- M. & L. Corresp. from Local # 209 be laid on table indefinitely.
- M. & L. corresp. from L. W. Tilden in regard to delegates to go to Omaha - be laid on table till the welfare of V. A. comes up.
- M. & L. That \$25⁰⁰ be drawn on treasury to be paid to Automobile line.
- M. & L. Applaction from Fournet be returned to be filled out properly.

- M. & L. Lict. he instructed to corresp with
L. W. Tidler an say we cannot send a
Delegate to Okama
- M. & L. Fine he retained for riding on st cars.
- M. & L. That \$30⁰⁰ be paid for sick benefits till
July 18 inclusive.
- M. & L. That each member be allowed to make
up the \$45⁰⁰ sick drawn for sick Benefit
\$1.75
Sick comm. Boyer Hilt Holthaus.

Board Directors C. Messie chairman
H. Holthaus. L. Denty

Appropriations.

\$30 ⁰⁰	for	Lullivan sick Benefit.
\$25 ⁰⁰	"	Ottomobile. Lira
\$1 ⁰⁰	"	Stamps Postage.
50 cts	for	Minutes book.

Receipts \$4.60

Disbursements \$56.50

Rec'd 2.90 from Jim Sullivan for dues

Total Rec'd 7.50

M. & L.

~~Postal card to sent all minutes~~
 That Ship steward collect assessment
 from all minutes. Sat. \$1.75.

M. & L.

To Adjourn.

Roll call for 1902.

	Mar. 7.	Mar. 21	Mar. 28	Apr. 4	Apr. 11	May 16	May 23	June 6	July 7
Geo Schaefer.	P	P	P	P	P	P	A	P	P
J. Thompson	P	A	P	P	P	P	A	A	A
Lt. Rafter.	P	P	P	P	a	P	P	P	P
C. Wissil	P	A	A	P	P	A	A	P	P
Lt. Tulley.	P	P	P	P	a	P	A	P	P
H. Copplage.	P	P	A	P	P	P	A	A	A
M. Bryson	P	P	P	P	a	P	P	P	P
H. Lilk	P	P	A	P	P	A	P	P	P
A. Jewish	P	A	P	P	P	P	P	A	P
H. RonCintr	P	P	P	P	P	P	P	P	A
L. Juntz	A	P	P	P	P	P	P	P	P
J. Listner	A	P	P	P	a	P	P	A	A
W. Shain	A	P	P	P	a	A	A	P	A
Lt. Holthouse	A	A	A	P	P	P	A	A	A
Tom Reynolds	A	A	P	P	a	A	A	A	A
U. Luff.	A	P	A	A	a	A	A	A	A
H. Runkington	A	A	P	P	a	A	A	P	A
M. Bird	P	P	P	P	P	A	A	P	A
H. Knipstach	A	A	P	A	a	A	P	A	A
J. Bolling-Fat	A	A	A	A	a	A			
A. Bates	P	A	A	A	a	A			
H. Griffin	P	P	A	P	a	A	A	A	A
L. Riley	A	A	P	P	P	A	P	P	P
H. Davis	A	A	P	P	P	A	P	P	A
J. Caravangh	A	P	P	P	a	A	A	P	A

Charles Weisell	804 N 13 St.	
Louis Jantz	312 N 17 St.	
J. Thompson	1000 S 14½ St.	
George Schaffter	1006 S 6½ St.	
Harry Coppage	1001 S 14½ St.	
Leistner John	557½ Stabash Ave.	
Marshall Boyer	1434	
Al Vorholt	901 Chestnut St.	
James Sullivan	" " " "	
Julias Krost	" " " "	
Alto Stone	114 S 13 St.	114 S 13 St.
Foelle Herman	507 S 13 St.	507 S 13 St.
Herman Haulthous	648 S 14 St.	1109 Main.
Henry Raiber	812 Bradford St.	
Thomas Reynolds	214 N 9 St.	901 Chestnut
Ed Brady	202 South 4 St.	
Alto Huff	916 S 2nd.	
Frank Remington	505 Ohio-	
Monroe Bird	925 S 2nd.	
Frank Knipitosh		
John Boylen	635 South 10 St.	
John Henningsen		
John Dilk	1201½ Stabash Ave.	
Philip Dinger	227 S 14th	
August Jemish	912 S 8th	
Laura Reiley	The Murphy Saloon	
Frank Davis	133 S 3½ St	

Roll Call.

	July 16	July 20	Aug 17	Sept 21	Oct 19	Nov 14	Dec 21	1901 Jan 18
Frank Davis.	A	A	A	A	A	A	A	A
John Leistner.			A	P	A	X	A	P
John O'Donnell	A		A		25	P	A	P
Laurence Reilly				P		P	P	P
J. C. Thompson.		A	A	A		P	O	O
Aug Janish.	A			W		O	P	O
Harry Coffage.				P	A	O	P	P
John Moore	A		A	A	A	A	A	O
Geo. Shaffer			A	P		P	P	P
Geo. Jentz	A			P	A		P	P
Fred Berlith		A		P		P	P	P
Chas. Nissel.			A	P	A	A	P	O
Jno. Boylan		A		P	A	X	P	O
C. Toelle		A		P	A	O	P	P
H. Toelle		A		P		A	P	P
P. Dinger			A	S		A	A	A
F. Remington.	A	A	A	S		A	A	A
H. W. Christy	A	A	A	A	A	A	A	O
Jno. Dilk.	A	A		O	A	A	P	A
Wm. Hintermeister				P		S	P	P
M. Boyer.	A	A	A		A	O	P	P
Von Cuse		A			A	O	P	A
Fred Bitty		A			A		P	A
Reilly Matton		A	A		A	O	P	P
A. Tappenberg	A	A	A		A	O	A	O
M. J. Bird			A		A		A	P
Otto Hoff.				P		25	P	P
H. Hoff		A	A	P			P	P

Tickets and money

returned from members.

L. Reiley had 10 tickets returned 3.
Paid 2.50

F. Von Eute had 30 .. returned 22.
Paid \$4.00

Fred Arleth had 15 tickets .. 7.
Paid \$4.00

Otto Hoff. had 10 2
Paid 4.00

Holthaus had 10. 8.
Paid to Jim Thompson 1.00

Frank Mosier had 10. Tickets returned 7.
Paid \$1.50

H. Tulley had 10 tickets returned 7.
Paid \$1.50

L. Putz. had 10 tickets returned 3.
Paid 3.50

F. Arleth returned \$1.55 on Flowers.
Kriptash credit for \$7.50

Frank Mosier Paid for dues \$1.75

Otto Hoff " " " \$1.80

Frank Remington had 10 tickets returned 7.
Paid \$1.50

Paid to Textile unions 164 and 200. Two dollars.
Geo Schaefer. had 10 — returned none.
Paid 2.00

Otto Schoen had 10 returned 10

H. Cobbage had ~~10~~ tickets returned 9

Paid 50

Leistner had 10 tickets returned 9

Paid 50.

Kinges had 10 tickets returned 5

Paid 2.50

Bilby had 10 tickets returned 8

Paid 1.00

J. Hill had 10 tickets returned 9

Paid .50

C. Whisel had 15 tickets returned 5

Paid 5.00

Dec 21,

C. Whisel Paid last quarter

1.85

1.15

cigars

Coppage

W. Hemmister had 10 tickets ret. 3

paid ~~335~~ 330 Dec. 20^{us}

O. Filler had 10 tickets returned 6

Paid ~~nothing~~ 2.00

2⁰⁰

The other members were
 invited by letter to the
 meeting.

The first meeting was
 held on the 1st of January.

The first business was
 the election of officers.

The following were elected
 officers for the year 1902.

President - Mr. J. W. Smith
 Vice-President - Mr. J. W. Smith

Secretary - Mr. J. W. Smith
 Treasurer - Mr. J. W. Smith